

## Agenda

<b>Meeting name</b>	<b>Next Steps Expert Technical Workgroup- Grid Supporting Fast Fault Current and associated control including Virtual Synchronous Machine approaches.</b>
<b>Date of meeting</b>	<b>19<sup>th</sup> April 2018</b>
<b>Time</b>	
<b>Morning Session</b>	<b>10.00 – 15:30</b>
<b>Afternoon Session</b>	
<b>Location</b>	<b>National Grid House Warwick CV34 6DA</b>

Item	Topic	Lead
	<b>Meeting 1- Intended outcome:- Establishing Process and Content of Industry Engagement and Feedback</b>	
<b>10.00-10.10</b>	Introductions and updates	All
<b>10.10-10.30</b>	Review of TOR attached for Expert Working Group.	BM
<b>10.30-11.15</b>	Brief Recap on outcome of GC0100 consultation, on the GB system requirement post Jan 2021, and on the VSM concept	AJ/BM/RI
<b>12.20-12.30</b>	Review of outline Questionnaire content. Identification of any additional questions consideration.	All
<b>Lunch</b>		
<b>13:00 - 14:15</b>	Initial stakeholder reflections, specific technology and implementation considerations to ensure are captured	All
<b>14:15 15:15</b>	Process of next steps on Questionnaire approach. Who, how, when. Agreement of format of feedback to the group Next steps	BM
<b>15.15-15.30</b>	Agree dates for meeting 2 and meeting 3 & AOB	All